



Gavin Newsom ■ Governor

915 L Street ■ Sacramento CA ■ 95814-3706 ■ www.dof.ca.gov

September 9, 2025

Honorable Malia M. Cohen
State Controller
3301 C Street
Sacramento, CA 95816

Attention: Evelyn Calderon-Yee, Chief, Bureau of Payments
Local Government Programs and Services Division, State Controller's Office

Dear Controller Cohen:

Pursuant to Welfare and Institutions Code section (WIC) 18220.1, subdivision (c), the Department of Finance respectfully submits the attached county payment percentages (Attachment I) for the allocation of \$29,430,000 in 2025-26 Juvenile Camps and Ranches funds, deposited in the Enhancing Law Enforcement Activities Subaccount in the Law Enforcement Services Account within the Local Revenue Fund 2011. Consistent with this subdivision, the allocation percentages have been calculated based on the number of occupied beds in each camp as reported to the Board of State and Community Corrections.

If you have any questions or need additional information regarding this matter, please call Anthony Franzoia, Principal Program Budget Analyst, or Kimberly Harbison, Assistant Program Budget Manager, at (916) 445-8913.

Sincerely,

AMY JARVIS
Program Budget Manager

Attachment

cc: On following page

cc: Anne Kato, Acting Chief, Local Government Programs and Services Division,
State Controller's Office
Evelyn Calderon-Yee, Chief, Bureau of Payments, Local Government Programs
and Services Division, State Controller's Office
Melma Dizon, Manager, Local Government Programs and Services Division, State
Controller's Office
Aaron Maguire, Executive Director, Board of State and Community Corrections
Katherine Lucero, Director, Office of Youth and Community Restoration, Health
and Human Services Agency

Enhancing Law Enforcement Activities Subaccount
 Juvenile Camps and Ranches
 2025-26 County Allocations

Attachment I

County	Allocation Percentages
Alameda	1.24536177%
Butte	1.52376176%
Contra Costa	4.11011888%
Del Norte	0.00000000%
El Dorado	0.03527817%
Fresno	3.62260013%
Kern	10.37135583%
Kings	0.16959022%
Los Angeles	24.73211970%
Madera	1.21220880%
Merced	1.75413243%
Monterey	3.80409142%
Napa	0.58400241%
Orange	8.76343652%
Riverside	5.64365652%
San Bernardino	0.00000000%
San Diego	14.62471257%
San Francisco	0.00000000%
San Joaquin	0.36213250%
San Luis Obispo	0.86070225%
San Mateo	0.00000000%
Santa Barbara	0.00000000%
Santa Clara	4.30308620%
Shasta	1.17735567%
Solano	0.00000000%
Sonoma	0.00000000%
Stanislaus	2.03508265%
Trinity	0.00000000%
Tulare	5.74524064%
Tuolumne	0.54957432%
Ventura	0.90788148%
Yuba	1.86251716%
Total	100.00000000%